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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
 
PROJECT:  04-22-003 Executive Search Firm – College President RFP 
BID / TIME DUE: May 13, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Respondent must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. Is there consideration for an Interim President? Or is this for a permanent President only?  
a. At this time, it is for a permanent president. 
 

2. What is the ideal start date for the selected candidate? 
a. The first week of January 2023. 

 
3. With Board approval slated for June 15, 2022, when is the anticipated start date for the selected 

search firm? 
a. As soon as possible after board approval. 

 
4. What is the salary range for the position? 

a. The information is not available at this time. 
 
 
 
 
This addendum does not change the bid due date or time. 
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